From: HENDRY, Charles

Sent: 25 November 2013 10:08
To: [redacted] Irfan Siddiq

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: European Gameslogo

Certainly interesting!

Charles Hendry

Member of Parliament for Wealden
House of Commons

Westminster

London SW1A 0AA
www.charleshendry.co.uk




From: Irfan Siddiq

Sent: 06 December 2013 12:15
To: 'Lionel Zetter'

Subject: RE: Meetings

Dear Lionel,
It's good to hear from you.

I’ve asked for a meeting with Tale Heydarov, but it hasn’t quite been fixed up yet, although it may
well happen next week.

As you know, 17 December is the date for the planned Shah Deniz Il Final Investment Decision and
we're expecting the Foreign Secretary to visit. We haven’t confirmed his programme yet as his travel
plans and exact arrival and departure times are yet to be fixed. So I’m not yet sure of what we’'ll be
doing for him on the 17" and whether we’ll have time for any more public events.

As it stands we have no other events planned for that week, mainly as most of the international
representatives will be away on holiday. I’'m planning to leave myself on the afternoon of the 19".

So I’d be happy to meet with you on either the 18" or 19", once the visit is out of the way, but given
how uncertain things are at the moment, would you mind if | got back to you to confirm the exact
time later on next week?

Best wishes,

Irfan Siddiq | Ambassador | British Embassy Baku | 45A Khagani St, AZ 1010, Baku, Azerbaijan |




From: Irfan Siddiq

Sent: 16 December 2013 13:15

To: 'Lionel Zetter'

Subject: RE: Next week

Lionel,

| should have time to meet on Wednesday after the Foreign Secretary has departed.

Would 1000 in the Embassy suit you?

Irfan Siddiq | Ambassador | British Embassy Baku | 45A Khagani St, AZ 1010, Baku, Azerbaijan |




On 12 Dec 2013, at 10:58, <Irfan Siddig> wrote:

Lionel,

BP and SCOAR are in the lead on the organisation of the main signing ceremony event, which seems
to be set for 1100 — 1400 at the Heydar Aliyev Centre.

[redacted]
As far as I’'m aware, there won’t be any other events linked to the signing. [redacted]
| hope that is helpful and I look forward to seeing you next week.

Irfan Siddiq | Ambassador | British Embassy Baku | 45A Khagani St, AZ 1010, Baku, Azerbaijan




From: Irfan Siddiq

Sent: 22 November 2013 14:15
To: 'HENDRY, Charles'; [redacted]
Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Visit to Baku

Dear Charles,

Thank you so much for coming out to Baku. As always, we found it immensely useful to have you
here to open doors and focus minds.

Thank you also for taking the time to follow up the discussions today with the key people back
home.

We'll follow up with the FCO on official channels.
Best wishes,

Irfan Siddiq | Ambassador | British Embassy Baku | 45A Khagani St, AZ 1010, Baku, Azerbaijan |



From: HENDRY, Charles

Sent: 22 November 2013 18:10
To: Irfan Siddig; [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: Visit to Baku

Dear Irfan,

Many thanks for all the work which you and your team putin to making my couple of days in Baku so
valuable once again. Althoughit was inevitable that a visiting Head of State would cut across some
of our planned meetings, | was still very pleased by the meetings that you secured and the positive
content.

| have had a number of discussions on my return. | need to be a bit Delphic by email, but | hope the
meaning will be clear! Please do share this with anyone else you feel appropriate.

[redacted]

| think that’s all to report for now and many thanks again for all your help. It was great to be back!
Best,

Charles

Charles Hendry

Member of Parliament for Wealden
House of Commons

London

SW1A OAA
www.charleshendry.co.uk




From: Irfan Siddiq

Sent: 09 October 2013 13:25

To: 'Lionel Zetter'

Cc: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Our meeting

Lionel,

Just briefly popped in to the Embassy in the middle of election observations to catch up on emails.
This is the first I've heard of this project. Copying to [redacted] has any knowledge.

Needless to say, we’d be grateful for any further information you pick up.

Regards,

Irfan Siddiq | Ambassador | British Embassy Baku | 45A Khagani St, AZ 1010, Baku, Azerbaijan |



From: Irfan Siddiq

Sent: 24 October 2013 12:34

To: 'Lionel Zetter'

Subject: RE: Elections

Dear Lionel,

Good to hear from you. All iswell here after a busy election period.
[redacted]

| hope allis well with you. Best wishes,

Irfan Siddiq | Ambassador | British Embassy Baku | 45A Khagani St, AZ 1010, Baku, Azerbaijan |



